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Dear Mick,

| am writing in response to your letter of 11 December, to my predecessor as First Minister,
regarding the written statements for The Air Quality (Amendment of Domestic Regulations)
(EU Exit) Regulations 2018 and The Air Quality (Miscellaneous Amendment and Revocation
of Retained Direct EU Legislation) (EU Exit) Regulations 2018.

| can confirm that the inaccuracies in the written statements were a result of a clerical error.
The written statements have been corrected and re-issued. My officials have reviewed other
written statements which have been laid in relation to UK EU Exit Sls in light of your letter
and have identified a similar error in the written statement for The Marketing of Seeds and
Plant Propagating Material (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2018. This written
statement has also been re-issued in corrected form. The revised written statements are
attached to this letter for ease of reference. My officials have since introduced a revised
approach for checking written statements before they are issued, to avoid repeating such
errors.

| appreciate that errors in written statements make it more challenging to assess the impact
UK EU Exit Sls will have in Wales and we are endeavouring to avoid further occurrences of
this kind.

| thank you for your diligence and for your detailed consideration of the UK EU Exit Sls.

| am copying this letter to the Minister for Finance and Trefnydd.

Yours sincerely

Mok
—aVavi

Mark Drakeford

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff B?y Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
Caerdydd « Cardiff 0300 0604400
CF99 1NA YP.PrifWeinidog@llyw.cymru e ps.firstminister@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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